=\

ENGLISH Pererborough Offce
NATURE Ham Lane House,

Orton Waterville, Peterborough PE2 5UR
Telephone (0733) 391100 Fax (0733) 394093

Mr. Allan

Environmental Health Officer

Huntingdonshire District Council Your ref: DHEH/JA/SC/EP/F
Pathfinder House Our ref: B5.2.50
St Marys Street

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire PE18 6TN 6 November 1992
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I am unaware of any implications for nature conservation and therefore have no comments
to make.

Charron Pugsley
Conservation Officer
West Cambridgeshire.
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HSE

Health & Safety
Executive

HM PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR: C S HORSEFIELD

Huntingdon District Council Your Ref: DHEH/JA/SC/EP/F
Pathfinder Hbuse : “T‘ul'r‘] TOUNCIL
Huntingdon ‘ .auLfAHﬁxENf
Cambs , o Date: 2? 0 OCT 1992
PEL8 6TN 26 0CT 1992

Dear Sir

- ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 — PART 1

Thank you for consulting the Health and Safety Executive on the applications
submitted by:-

Viectaulie Industrial Polymers Ltd 9.10.92
Derek Gladwin Ltd 5.10.92
Yaxley Coachworks Ltd 5.10.92
FMM Manufacturer Support Services Ltd 5.10.92
Silent Channel Products Ltd 5.10.92
Vi-Seal Tapes Ltd 5.10.92

I have no specific comments to make. However during your own consideration of
the applications you may identify particular areas of potential conflict with
health and safety at work issues. If so, I would be pleased to discuss them
with you.

Likewise, if the applicant wishes to discuss his duties under workplace health
and safety legislation, I suggest he contact this office direct.

The following text may be a useful reminder to the applicant and you could
include it in any covering letter sent with the authorisation.

"This authorisation is given in relation to the requirements of Part 1 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990. It must not be taken to replace any
responsibilities you may have under workplace health and safety legislation
enforced by the Health and Safety Executive™.

Please let me know if I can he of further assistance.

Yours faith ly

P S POYNTER
HM Principal Inspector of Factories

14 Cardiff Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 1PP
Tel: 0582 34121





